
Ector County Independent School District

Action Page

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Kellie Wilks, Chief Technology Officer

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN CONNECTOR 
TASK FORCE AND DALLAS FED AND MAGELLAN ADVISORS

DATE: June 08, 2021 

Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) which sets forth the 
terms and understanding between the ConnEctor Task Force, a collaboration of 
organizations (the “Collaborative”) and the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas (the 
“Dallas Fed”), together with its consultant, Magellan Advisors.  

The Dallas Fed’s Digital Inclusion initiative is designed to provide technical assistance 
and leadership support, to communities working to address their digital divide.   

 

***************************

Administrative Recommendation: 

Approve Memorandum of Understanding between ConnEctor Task Force and Dallas 
Fed and Magellan Advisors as presented.
                                                                                     

 


